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Date: 01.05.2009
Sub: Provisional Recognition - Reg.
Dear

This has reference to your applicaﬁon‘ to the Distance Education Council

- requesting for recognition of programmes offered through Institute of Distance

Education, Dr. C V Raman University, Bilaspur Chhattisgarh.

We would like to inform you that your univefsity has been granted provisional
racognition. for offering programmes (approved by the statutory bodies of your
university) through distance mode for a period of one year w.e f. the date of issue,

of this letter or till the decision is taken on the recommendations of the expert

cornmittee visiting your institution.
riowever, we maintain that it is the responsibility of the institution/university to

' follow the norms prescribed by the concerned regulatory bodies or seek its

recognition - for professiona!!techni‘cél programme/s as per the requirements.
Cetling approval of concerned statutory apex body for relevant programme/s will
Le the responsibility of the institution.

' The DEC does not allow franchising of study centers.

Further, we'would also like to mention that the territorial jurisdiction for offering
distance education would be as per the Acts and Statutes of your university.

' With regards,

Yours sincerely, .

7 ‘(Director, DEC)

. Registrar

Dr. CV Raman University,
Ka.rgi Rorad, Kota.
Bilaspur



